PRESENTATION 1



F BLANCO recs

Presentation Regarding
Issuance of Tax Note

™

D|A/DAVIDSON

FIXED INCOME CAPITAL MARKETS
D.A. Davidson & Co. member SIPC

January 10, 2023




< BLANCO rewss

Table of Contents

L Proposed Issuance of Tax NOte ...ttt 2
IL Projected Sources and Uses of Funds and Debt Service.......coreericiriernacaes 3
IIL  Next Steps..iiiiiiniiiiieeseimiesirmnirsissnssssess 4

D|A/DAVIDSON

FIXED INCOME CAPITAL MARKETS
D.A. Davidson & Co. member SIPC and FINRA Page 1




F BLANCO reus

L. Proposed Issuance of Series 2023 Tax Note

Purpose/Objective: To provide capital to fund a $1,200,000 gap between the full cost
of a City lift station project and a proposed TDA CDBG grant in the amount of
$300,000. This proposed borrowing will provide the necessary financial sufficiency

commitment required to secure the proposed TDA CDBG grant.

Tvpe of Obligation/Security: Tax Note. Legal authority for the issuance of Tax
Notes is Chapter 1431, Texas Government Code, as amended. Tax Notes may be
secured by: (i) ad valorem taxes, (ii) other available revenues, (iii) a combination of
ad valorem taxes and other available revenues, or (iv) proceeds of bonds or other
obligations issued by the City. It is the present intent of the City to levy an I&S ad
valorem tax to pay principal and interest on the Tax Notes until such time as they are
refinanced by an anticipated future clean water loan from the Texas Water
Development Board.

Issuance Reguirements and/or Limitations: No voter approval or publication of
intent is required for the issuance of Tax Notes. Tax Notes must mature before the
seventh (7th) anniversary of the date the Attorney General approves the Tax Notes.

Tax Notes may be issued for the following purposes:
(1) Pay for the construction of any public work;
(2) Pay for the purchase of materials, supplies, equipment,
machinery, buildings, land, and rights-of-way for authorized needs and

purposes; or

(3) Pay for professional services (architects, engineers, attorneys,
financial advisors, and fiscal agents).

Refinancing: Tax Notes may be refinanced with General Obligation Refunding
Bonds, Certificates of Obligation, or revenue bonds issued for refinancing purposes.

% D|A|DAVIDSON

FIXED INCOME CAPITAL MARKETS
D.A. Davidson & Co. member SIFC and FINRA

Page 2



¢ BLANCO reus

I1. Projected Sources and Uses of Funds and Debt
Service

We have prepared a projected debt analysis below that provides for a total
borrowing term of 7-years with 1-year of interest only followed by a 6-year principal
and interest amortization.

Series 2023 Tax Notes - Projected Sources and Uses of Funds

Sources & Uses

Dated 02/15/2023 | Delivered 02/15/2023

Sources Of Funds

Par Amount of Notes $1,275,000.00
Total Sources $1,275,000.00
Uses Of Funds

Costs of Issuance o B 74,912.50
Deposit to Project Construction Fund 1,200,000.00
Rounding Amount . 8750
Total Uses $1,275,000.00

Series 2023 Tax Notes - Projected Debt Service

Debt Service by Fiscal Year

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+l
09/30/2023 - - 22,950.00 22,950.00
09/30/2024 - - 45,900.00 45,900.00
09/30/2025 195,000.00 3.600% 42,390.00 237,390.00
09/30/2026 200,000.00 3.600% 35,280.00 235,280.00
09/30/2027 210,000.00 3.600% 27,900.00 237,900.00
09/30/2028 215,000.00 3.600% 20,250.00 235,250.00 ‘
09/30/2029 225,000.00 3.600% 12,330.00 237,330.00
09/30/2030 230,000.00 3.600% 4,140.00 234,140.00

Total $1,275,000.00 - $211,140.00 $1,486,140.00

NOTE: All information presented herein is based on current market conditions and
are subject to change based upon prevailing market conditions at the time any
obligations are issued.

D|A|DAVIDSON
b FIXED INCOME CAPITAL MARKETS
D.A. Davidson & Co. member SIPC and FINRA Page 3



*(mur
BLANCO rexas
III.  Next Steps

Upon written direction of the City Council and/or City Administrator, we can direct
McCall, Parkhurst & Horton, LLP, bond counsel to the City, to prepare a Certificate
for Resolution and a related Resolution to Issue Tax Notes for consideration at a
future City Council meeting. At such time, we will also begin preparations for the

__issuance of the Tax Notes by preparing the necessary offering documents, reviewing
them with the City, and begin circulating them to prospective Tax Note purchasers.
It will take us approximately 60-75 days from the time we receive written instruction
from the City to close on the sale of the Tax Notes.

If you have any questions regarding this matter or any information contained herein,
please contact Craig Cunningham at (972) 818-8059 or crcunningham@dadco.com or
Steve Perry at (972) 523-3913 or sperry@dadco.com. We appreciate the opportunity
to serve as municipal advisor to the City.

[the remainder of this page intentionally left blank]

% D|A|DAVIDSON

FIXED INCOME CAPITAL MARKETS
D.A. Davidson & Ca. member SIPC and FINRA

Page 4



STAFF
CITY HALL



1/6/2023

City Administration
Report

WARREN ESCOVY

JANUARY 2023
BLANCO CITY COUNCIL

Development Procedures

1. Submit application and site plan

2. Determination will be made by staff if it goes to Plan review (Bureau
Veritas) or if some other review is needed.

3. State of Texas allows for Plan and Subdivision Platting review to make a
decision within 30 days but staff will usually have an answer in about half
that time. The better the application the less time it takes to review.

4. Fees will be collected by City after Plans have been reviewed by Bureau
Veritas. Platting, SUP, Re-zone and other fees are collected with
Application




1/6/2023

~ PROTIP

GONSULT THE PLANS
BEFORE CONSTRUCTION

SUP, REZONE, and
PLATTING PROCEDURES

1. 15 DAY NOTICE IN THE NEWSPAPER
BEFORE THE PUBLIC HEARING

2. 10 DAY NOTICE LETTER TO
SURROUNDING PROPERTY OWNERS

3. P&Z MEETING AND THEN CITY COUNCIL
MEETING




1/6/2023

Water and sewer line acceptance near
281 on North Side

i -
7
P PN P
' ! .I_JI
" L3
ra = !




1/6/2023

Why are we doing it?

L

OF

BLANCO reus

Where will the work take place? Staff will be marking streets next

week. ==
Road Intersection Rating

® 1

2
3
4

- I SN It

®
(]
[a]
o
o
@
]
[ ]
® 10

® Other

Road Condition

—




1/6/2023

How will the work be done?
Going to the sub base.
Doing restoration work
Bid approved: Titan Milling
Out of Fischer
Start work at the end of

January

Financials.

1. Quarterly report posted online this week.

2. Investment report to be posted quarterly starting
in April.

IT MAKES MORE FINANCIAL SENSE
T0 GAIN MONEY.




1/6/2023

Upcoming

projects




STAFF

POLICE
DEPARTMENT



BLANCO POLICE DEPARTMENT

MONTHLY STATISTICS 2022
S oy &
'. S 3 > Qo '. S qs-’
5 & s S &
a Cta D
Major Crimes
Assaults 2 0 2 0 2 3 1 0 0 O 0 1 11
Sexual Offenses 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0] O 3 0 4
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ofl o] o o 0
Burglaries
___Residence 0 0 0 0] -0 0 0 1 0l 0. O] _0 1
Vehicle 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 of o] o o 1
Business 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] o] o 1 2
Theft 2| 4] 2 o] 3 a2 2| 5] O 2] 4] 30
Criminal Mischief 0 2 3 2 2 3 2 1 1 1 1 3 21
Alcohol Violations 1 3 0 2 8 4 3 2 3] 3 5 5 39
Narcotics Violations 5| 8] 2| 1] 9 3 o] 7 3| 6] 3| 4| 51
Arrests
Individuals 10 4 6 6 9| 10 4 4 5] 5 71 8| 78
Adult 10 4 1 5 8 10 4 4 5 5 6 8 70
Juvenile 0 0 5 1 1 0 0 0 o] O 1] O 8
Offenses 17| 6| 5| 6| 16| 17| 6| 5| 5| 7| 7| 5| 102
Felony 12| 4] o| 2| 7 5 ol 2| 2| 2| o| 1| 37
Misdemeanor 5] 2| 5| 4] 9 12| 6 3 3] 5| 7| 4| 65
Filed by CID o] 4] 10] 3] 6 2] 9 i 1| 1| s| 1] 43
- L) - <
Total Calls for Service 2371 238| 324| 287| 312| 258| 259| 257| 216|224| 259| 253| 3124
Assist EMS 17 9| 15 6 13| 12| 17| 12 8| 7 6/ 10| 132
Assist Fire 17| 5| 8| 8| 3 5|7 4| 4] 1] 2 2| 9| 68
Assist Other Agency 18| 7| 25| 21| 16| 20| 27| 34| 32| 25| 14| 23| 262
Assist Public 2] 11 9| 7 13 6 2 6| 13| 8| 10| 9| 96
Accidents 6 4 1| 11 5 8 9 7| 15| 9| 14| 10| 99
Disturbances 8 2 5 6 6 4 5 2 3[ 2| 10| 8| 61
Suspicious Activity 13| 14 30| 28| 24| 13| 14| 19| 15| 16| 15| 29| 230
Alarms 19 7 2 5| 14 8 4 3 6] 6| 4| 5| 83
Animal Calls 1 7 9 7 6 6 9 9 3] 4 8 7 76
City Ordinance Viol. 1 5 2 3 0 3 3 5/ of O 1| O] 23
d [ E -
Citations 40| 25| 32| 54| 58| 51| 56| 48| 58| 69| 36| 54| 581
Warnings 84| 106| 84| 123| 143| 147| 95| 130| 119|121| 124| 163| 1439
Speeding 19 7] 21| 21| 25| 26| 29| 22| 39| 27| 10| 23| 269
D.L. Violations 7 1 2 6| 12 13| 13 7 9 5|/ 10f 15| 100
Registration 5 2 4 8| 11| 10| 11 5 7] 6 8| 18 95
Insurance 0 3 1 7 4 7 7 8 2] 4 2 6 51
Stop Sign/Light 3 1 i 1 2 0 of 2| 5/ 2| 1| 25
Equipment 0 0 0 0 6 2 1 1 of of of 3 13
Other 6] 11 3 5] 10 5 4 9 4 9 6 3 75
U
. a
Time Out of City 32| 15| 27| 31| 34| 40| 30| 12| 18| 28| 25| 53| 345
Record Requests 15| 16 18| 12| 11 11| 16 14| 17| 15| 19| 18| 182
Golf Cart Permits 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0] O 0 0 2
Home Watches 82| 81| 115| 108| 110 68| 93| 106| 63| 89| 108| 84| 1107




CONSENT
ITEM #1



REGULAR MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING
OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF
THE CITY OF BLANCO

Meeting Minutes
December 13, 2022

A regular meeting and public hearing of the City Council, City of Blanco, Texas was held on
December 13, 2022, at 6:00 pm at the Gem of the Hills, 2233 US 281, Blanco, Texas.

The meeting was called to order at 6:03 pm by Mayor Rachel Lumpee, followed by roli call (Laurie

Cassidy)-announcing-a-quorum was present.—The Pledge-of Allegiance was led by Mayor Lumpee.

Council members present: Mayor Lumpee, Mayor Pro-Tem Barron, and Council Members
McClellan, Thrailkill, and Smith. Council Member Divine was absent.

City staff present: Warren Escovy, Laurie Cassidy, Sasha Ricks, Jonathan Wheeler, and Chief
Scott Rubin.

Mayor Lumpee made the following announcements:

o The City of Blanco remains on Stage 2 water restrictions.
e Blanco County burn ban is off. Burn carefully.
o Upcoming dates:

o

O 00000

O 00O

The Blanco Police Department is hosting its annual toy drive and the last day to donate toys is Dec. 15.
Security State Bank & Trust will have a holiday Open house on Dec. 16.

Re/max genesis holiday mingle is scheduled from 3-7 on Dec.17.

The City Council will be having a special meeting next week on Dec. 20 at 1 p.m. at the Byars Building.
Blanco Market Days will take place on December 19 from 9 to 7 on the Courthouse lawn.

Blanco Good Samaritan Center is having Market Days from 10-2 on Dec. 17.

Lucky Leaf 4H Club's 5th annual coats & cocoa sharing day will take place on Dec. 17 at the Blanco
Market days.

Blanco’s annual lighted holiday parade will take place on Dec. 17 at 6 p.m. Entries are due on Dec. 15.
Re/max genesis realtors annual stack the shelves event is accepting donations through Dec. 22.

City offices will be closed on December 23, 26, and 30.

You might have seen the survey last week regarding New Year’s. The City and the Chamber are
tentatively planning a New Year’s Day celebration at the square. We will keep everyone informed.

o Lastly, | hope everyone has a safe and wonderful holiday season!

Public Comments:

e Ayse Cheslock, resident 301 Misty River Run spoke regarding, new business item #7,
continuance of Stage 2 water restrictions. She is a painter in town and has been limited
because of stage 2 water restrictions. She is hoping to be allowed to pressure wash a few
jobs per month. This uses 1.2 gallons of water and takes about 1 hour to perform a job.
Local businesses include the Post Office, Old 300 BBQ, and the old courthouse), she
thanked Council for their time.

o Wendy Cambridge, resident at 1032 Cielo Springs spoke regarding Music Ordinance,
Chapter 4.6 (10), specifically live music at 85 decimals. She supports the Certificate of
Appropriateness (COA) but has concerns about the noise to surrounding neighbors. No
restrictions on days of use. The second concern is parking.

1|Page

City Council Minutes ~December 13, 2022



Closed regular meeting at 6:11 pm and open public hearing.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:
1. Approval of Annual Unified Development Code (UDC) Updates.

e No comments
Closed public hearing at 6:11 pm and opened regular meeting.

Staff Presentations:

e City Hall, Warren Escovy, City Administrator shared the following: Roof and canopy repair
‘and replacement at City Hall was completed Tast week (40 year old metal roof). The
restroom in Park was closed due to a wasp invasion, was sprayed and bathroom has been
reopened. City has RFP out for Pavement restoration bid to repair potholes, buckling and
waves in pavement. Council to meet in special meeting on December 20, 2022, at 1:00 pm
to approve the contractor bid for the project which will be funded with ARPA funds.

e Police Department, Chief Rubin presented the November 2022 Monthly Statistics Report.
Current audit was just conducted and was concluded with zero deficiencies. The PD trailer
has arrived, and will begin recording data on speed counts, plan is to have out on the street
in the next week. Toy drive is ongoing, One person was arrested today.

+ Finance Department, Sasha Ricks presented the November 2022 financials/budget to
actuals.

Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon in one motion. No separate
discussion or action is necessary unless requested by the Mayor or a Council Member, in which
those items will be pulled for separate consideration.

1. Approval of Minutes from the November 8, 2022, Regular Meeting and Public Hearing.
2. MAYOR LUMPEE MOVED ITEM TO NEW BUSINESS #10:

alala’ » aVla
> o tCs

3. Approval of Clarification of Council action reflected in an amendment to the minutes of the
March 8, 2022 meeting of the City Council, relating to action on eventual filing and adoption
of a TLAP discharge permit, to adopt amending language (italicized below) to read, as
follows: "to approve the task force recommendations and direct staff to negotiate a new
TLAP application with phased adoption of no discharge with reference to the sample
guidelines submitted by Protect Our Blanco; provided, the foregoing shall not be construed,
interpreted or executed to be inconsistent with any of the City’s existing obligations to Pharr
Paradise Park LLC.

4. Approval of HOT Funds Lump Sum Payment in the amount of $54,000.00 to the Blanco
Chamber of Commerce.

A motion was made by Mayor Pro-Tem Barron to approve items one, three, and four on the
consent agenda as presented, seconded by Council Member McClellan, all in favor, motion
carried unanimously.

2|Page City Council Minutes —-December 13, 2022



Old Business: Consider, discuss, and take appropriate action on the following:

1.

Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on Approval of Special Use Permit to Allow for
a Food Court, Located at John Taylor Addition Block 2, Lot 1, Property located in R-5
(Owner: Shrimpies, Inc.) Warren Escovy, City Administrator, spoke regarding special use
permit request. No one has spoken out against the request. A motion was made by
Mayor Pro-Tem Barron to approve the Special Use Permit to allow for a food court,
located at John Taylor Addition Block 2, Lot 1, seconded by Council Member Smith,
motion carried 3-1 with Council Member McClellan opposed.

. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action Approval of Change of Date to Water

Disconnect Notices for the Month of December 2022. Change Date from January 10, 2023,
to December 28, 2022 (Warren Escovy, City Administrator, clean up item. Do not want to
enforce cutoffs before holidays. The council approved on the 10th of month, which'is when
regular bills are due, need to move cutoff date to 28" of month. A motion was made by
Council Member Smith to follow staff recommendation to approve change of date
from January 10, 2023, to December 28, 2022, for water disconnect notices for the
month of December 2022, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Barron, all in favor, motion
carried unanimously.

Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on Approval of Contract between City of Blanco
and TextMyGov in the Amount of $4,800. Luc Delavoye and Spencer Franechen with
TextMyGov spoke regarding their services provided to residents. Residents need smart
phone and City would need computer with Wi-Fi. Questions: Smith, services provided, how
many 590 person, 10-15 cities between 1,000 and 2,000 population. McClellan, staff time
to respond? What is the requirement? Answers are set up in advance and sent
automatically. Was not included in the 2023 budget but we can find Council Member Smith,
appreciates the one on one conversations with residents. A motion was made by Council
Member Smith to decline the offer by TextMyGov, seconded by Council Member
Thrailkill, all in favor, motion carried unanimously.

New Business: Consider, discuss, and take appropriate action on the following:

1.

Consideration, Discussion and Take Action on City Council Possible Vacancy Created By
Absence Of Council Member Divine At Three Consecutive Regular Meetings Of City Council
Of The City Of Blanco. Tim Tuggey, City Attorney explained the following three options
Council has to fill the vacancy. 1) Council may promptly appoint a replacement by majority
vote of remaining council members present at a meeting where such action occurs. Please
note the appointed post is then subject to election at next regular city election (not the full
remaining term). The mayor does not vote in the appointment unless there is a tie; 2)
Council may order a special election; or 3) Council may allow Council Member Divine to
remain in office as a holdover (even if she continues to be absent at future meetings), until
either: a) the next regular election for the relevant council post by expiration of her term, or
b) council appoints a replacement per item 1) above at a later date (again, the appointee
serves until the next regular city election). Council Member Thrailkill and Mayor Lumpee
said they are appreciative of Council Member Divine’s service to the community.

3jPage City Council Minutes —December 13, 2022



2.

A motion was made by Council Member Thrailkill to not excuse Council Member
Divine’s absence and to move forward with recommendation option number 3:
Council may allow Council Member Divine to remain in office as a holdover (even if
she continues to be absent at future meetings), until either: a) the next regular
election for the relevant council post by expiration of her term, or b) council appoints
a replacement per item 1) above at a later date (again, the appointee serves until the
next regular city election), seconded by Council Member Smith, all in favor, motion
carried unanimously.

Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on Approval of Ordinance 2022-0-012
Amendment fo Unified Development Code (UDC) Chapters 1-8 (Warren Escovy, City

__Administrator). Council Member Smith asked for clarification regarding plats, request for

title report. Under the shipping containers, seeking clarification to state not allowed in zones
other than industrial without request of special use permit. A motion was made by Council
Member Smith to approve the UDC revisions to include Music Chapter 4.6 (10) Food and
Drink change to “Outdoor live music is allowed in accordance to state law at 85 decimals,
between the hours of 11 AM and 10 PM to exclude Sunday through Thursday; Plats —
section 1.13 definitions add “all plats submitted for review and approval must include a
current deed in place of title report; Parkland Dedication — change to 1.6 acres per 100
homes and to $1,000 fee in lieu; Definitions: add definition for Code/Community officer and

'City Administration to define; and Shipping Containers: fix current UDC to clarify shipping

containers are not in other zones, or uses but remain allowed industrial zones only, until
further discussions/approvals are considered. The City Administration to define, seconded
by Council Member McClellan, motion failed 2-3 with Mayor Lumpee, Mayor Pro-Tem
Barron, and Council Member McClellan opposed. A motion was made by Council
Member Smith to approve the UDC revisions to include: Music Chapter 4.6 (10) Food
and Drink change to “Outdoor live music is allowed in accordance to state law at 85
decimals, between the hours of 11 AM and 10 PM Friday and Saturday and between
the hours of 11 AM and 6 PM Sunday through Thursday; Plats — section 1.13
definitions add “all plats submitted for review and approval must include a current
deed to include: ownership, liens, restrictions, easements, and effective date;
Parkiland Dedication — change to 1.6 acres per 100 homes and to $1,000 fee in lieu;
Definitions: add definition for Code/Community officer and City Administration to
define; and Shipping Containers: fix current UDC to clarify shipping containers are
not in other zones, or uses but remain allowed industrial zones only, until further
discussions/approvals are considered. City Administration to define, seconded by
Mayor Pro-Tem Barron, motion carried 3-2 with Council Members McClellan and
Thrailkill opposed.

Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on Approval of Ordinance 2022-0-013
Amending UDC Section 3.6 (Subdivision. Related Applications) and Section 6.4 (Parkland
and Open Space) (Warren Escovy, City Administrator). Approved in previous motion.

4lprPage City Council Minute: -December 13, 2022



4. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on Approval of Updates to the Personnel
Policy. Warren Escovy, City Administrator discussed the changes/updates to the personnel
policy. He explained the benefits help to hire and retain good employees. Mayor Pro-Tem
Barron is concerned with the degree that does not align with their current position. A
motion was made by Council Member Thrailkill to table the item to a future meeting,
seconded by Council Member Smith, all in favor, motion carried unanimously.

5. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on Approval of Budget Amendment in the
Amount of $542,351.87 from Fund-I&S 300 to Fund-General Fund 100 Sasha Ricks,
Finance Director spoke stating this is just a movement of funds from one account to
‘another. A motion was made by Mayor Pro-Tem Barron to approve the budget

amendment in the amount of $542,351.87 from Fund-1&S 300 to Fund-General Fund
100, seconded by Council Member Smith, all in favor, motion carried unanimously.

6. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on Approval of City Council Agenda Policy
(Mayor Lumpee). A motion was made by Council Member McClellan to approve the
City Council Agenda Policy, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Barron, all in favor, motion
carried unanimously.

7. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on Approval of Continuance of Stage 2 Water
Restrictions (Warren Escovy, City Administrator). A motion was made by Council
Member McClellan to approve the continuance of Stage 2 Water Restrictions, with the
amendment to include: No washing of streets, driveways, parking lots, or service
station aprons, except to alleviate immediate health or fire hazards. Washing or
power washing of office buildings, homes, or patios will be allowed to be power
washed or washed by a professional service, seconded by Council Member Smith, all
in favor, motion carried unanimously.

8. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on authorization to issue requests for proposals
(RFP) for application preparation and administrative services and requests for qualifications
(RFQs) for engineering services related to the Hazard Mitigation Assistance (HMA) grant
programs.

A motion was made by Mayor Pro-Tem Barron to approve authorization to issue
requests for proposals (RFP) for application preparation and administrative services
and requests for qualifications (RFQs) for engineering services related to the Hazard
Mitigation Assistance (HMA) grant programs, seconded by Council Member Smith, all
in favor, motion carried unanimously.

9. Consideration, Discission, and Take Action on Approval of an Election Services Contract
between the City of Blanco and the Blanco County Elections Officer for the May 6, 2023,
Uniform Election and Related Services. Mayor Lumpee said this item is being tabled to
a special meeting on December 20, 2022.

10. Approval of Modification of Agreements of Purchase and Sale of Real Estate Relating to
City of Blanco Lift Station by and Between City of Blanco and Winona 416 Ltd. Attorney
Tuggey requested to move this item to executive session.

5|Page City Council Minutes ~December 13, 2022



Closed regular meeting at 8:01 pm and convened into executive session.

Executive Session in accordance with Texas Government Code: in accordance with the
authority contained in the Texas Government Code, Sections 551.071, 551.072, and 551.074.

1. Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with City Attorney), 551.072 (Real
Estate) and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct; Confer with
City Attorney regarding Pharr Paradise Utility Easement Agreement.

2. Texas Government Code Section 551.071 (Consultation with City Attorney) and Section
1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct and 551.072 (Real Estate). Confer
with City Attorney regarding Canyon Lake Water SC (CLWSC); Water Valuation with West

___Water, City’s interest undivided interest.

3. Texas Government Code Section 551.071 (Consultatlon with Attorney) and Section 1.05,
Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct. Confer with City Attorney regarding legal
issues associated with Water & Sewer Line Extension Agreement between the City of
Blanco and Six-Wheeler Investments, LLC.

4. Texas Government Code Section 551.071 (Consultation with City Attorney) and Section
1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct; Confer with City Attorney regarding
Modification of Agreements of Purchase and Sale of Real Estate Relating to City of Blanco
Lift Station by and Between City of Blanco and Winona 416 Ltd.

5. Texas Government Code Section 551.071 (Consultation with City Attorney) and Section

1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct; Confer with City Attorney regarding
TCEQ TTHM Compliance.

6. Texas Government Code Section 551.071 (Consultation with City Attorney) and Section
1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct; Confer with City Attorney regarding
City Council Possible Vacancy Created By Absence Of Council Member Divine At Three
Consecutive Regular Meetings Of City Council Of The City Of Blanco.

Closed executive session at 9:55 pm and convened into regular meeting.

Item 4: A motion was made by Mayor Pro-Tem Barron to adopt resolution as follows: BE IT
RESOLVED, the City Administrator is authorized to execute modifications to the existing
contract between the City and Winona 416 LTD, relating to a 0.82 acre tract currently owned
by the City to: 1) place the proceeds of sale under such contract in escrow pending
resolution of a pending boundary issue between the State and the City to the mutual and
reasonable satisfaction of the City and Winona 416 LTD, and 2) accordingly, if necessary,
adjust the size or scope of the subject property conveyed and the purchase price under
such contract, on an equitable, prorated, or comparable basis, seconded by Council
Member McClellan, motion carried unanimously, Council Member Smith recused himself for
the vote.

Items 1-3 and 5-6: No action taken.

6JPage City Council Minutes ~December 13, 2022



Adjournment:
A motion was made by Council Member Smith to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Mayor
Pro-Tem Baron, all in favor.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:57 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Rachel Lumpee, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laurie A. Cassidy, City Secretary

These minutes were approved on the day of , 2023.

7|Page City Council Minutes December 132, 2022



CONSENT
ITEM #2



SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF
THE CITY OF BLANCO

Meeting Minutes
December 20, 2022, 1:00 pm

A special meeting of the City Council, City of Blanco, Texas was held on December 20,
2022, at 1:00 pm at the Byars Building, 308 Pecan Street, Blanco, Texas.

The meeting was called to order at 1:01 pm by Mayor Rachel Lumpee, followed by roll

call (Laurie Cassidy) announcing a quorum was present. The Pledge of Allegiance was
led by Mayor Lumpee. Council members present: Mayor Lumpee, Mayor Pro-Tem
Barron, Council Members Smith, McClellan, and Thrailkill.

City staff present: Warren Escovy, Laurie Cassidy, Sasha Ricks, and Chief Scott Rubin.

Mayor Lumpee made the following announcements:

¢ Blanco Underground Club will hold their Christmas Poker Party on December 21 at 6:00 pm

e Santa returns to Blanco to read Night Before Christmas, at 5:30 pm at the Courthouse, second
floor (due to cold weather, event was moved indoors, not as originally scheduled at Bindseil Park)

e The Texas State Parks day hikés will begin January 1, 2023

s Please note, the winter storm is coming, make preparations now, get your pipes protected and
stay warm.

e Merry Christmas and Happy Holidays to all.

Public Comments:
o None

New Business: Consider, discuss, and take appropriate action on the following:
1. Consideration, Discission, and Take Possible Action on Approval of an

Election Services Contract between the City of Blanco and the Blanco County
Elections Office for the May 6, 2023, Uniform Election, Special Election, and
Related Services Kristen Spies, Blanco County Elections made presentation
of estimated costs to run election, projected on the high side. A motion was
made by Council Member Smith to table item to January 10, 2023,
meeting to gain a better understanding of the cost to our budget,
seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Barron, all in favor, motion carried
unanimously.

2. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Possible Action on Approval of
Assignment of Julie Shacklett as Commissioner to the Planning & Zoning
Commission for the remainder of the unexpired term. Ms. Shacklett spoke
regarding parking issues, said she attends the planning meetings, and has
learned a lot. Has some experience serving on economic development with
Town of Hollywood Park. A motion was made by Mayor Pro-Tem Barron
to appoint Julie Shacklett as Commissioner to the Planning & Zoning
Commission for the remainder of the unexpired term, seconded by
Council Member Smith, all in favor, motion carried unanimously.

l1|]Page City Council Minutes December 20, 2022



3. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Possible Action to Approve Contract

2|Page

Award for FY 2023 Pavement Restoration Program and Authorize City
Administrator to Negotiate and Execute such Contract with Titan Milling, Inc.
(Warren Escovy, City Administrator). Received two bids, City Engineer,
Ardurra and Warren Escovy recommends Council approve the amount of
$250,000 to contract with Titan Milling, Inc. to perform the paving and filling of
potholes. This is the first step to repairing streets. The City Administrator will
monitor repairs as this is part of the ARPA funds. A motion was made by
Council Member Smith to approve the contract for FY 2023 Pavement
Restoration Program, as recommended by the City Administrator and to
negotiate contract with Titan Milling, Inc. not to exceed $250,000,
seconded by Council Member McClellan, all in favor, motion carried
unanimously.

Consideration, Discussion, and Take Possible Action on the Approval of City
Acceptance of Water and Sewer Lines Improvements, Blanco 40 Acre
Commercial at 2400 US Hwy. 281 N. (the City of Blanco and Six-Wheeler
Investments, LLC). Tim Tuggey, the City Attorney said he has had
subsequent meetings with the developer’s attorney, and they have reached a
tentative agreement with modified terms (summary of the terms was read). A
motion was made by Council Member Smith to approve the resolution
as presented by Attorney Tuggey, regarding the Six-Wheeler property,
Blanco 40 Acre Commercial at 2400 US Hwy 281 N.: Be it RESOLVED,
the City Administrator is authorized, in connection with the City’s
acceptance of the related infrastructure, to negotiate and execute a
written surety arrangement with Six-Wheeler Investments LLC (SWI) to:
(1) provide that SWI and its ownership shall guaranty and perform
prompt commencement and completion of all capital repairs on the
water/sewer lines and related infrastructure serving the 40-acre
commercial development for a period of two (2) years from the date of
City acceptance, and (2) provide that SWI will cause issuance of a
standby line of credit from a financial institution acceptable to the City
in the amount of $250,000, the terms of which shall allow the City, upon
notice to SWI, to draw on the line to complete the capital repairs if SWI
does not promptly perform as promised; provided, the credit line
amount shall not relieve the guaranty liability to the extent it may
exceed the full $250,000 amount of line, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem
Barron, all in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Consideration, Discussion, and Take Possible Action on Approval of
Resolution 2022-R-016 authorizing the submission of an amendment request
to Texas Department of Agriculture for TXCDBG project 7220040. Warren
Escovy explained this item is for Council to approve a resolution to commit to
funding the difference in costs between the roughly $300,000 Texas
Department of Agriculture (TDA) CDBG grant and the $1,437,847
construction bid (plus engineering and other professional fees). The gap in
funding is estimated to be about $1.2 million. In order to keep the TDA grant
the City needed to bid on the lift station project before January and also
needs to approve resolution to fund the difference. Our financial advisor
recommends using a Tax Note.

City Council Minutes —December 20, 2022



A motion was made by Mayor Pro-Tem Barron to approve resolution
2022-R-016 authorizing the submission of an amendment request to
Texas Department of Agriculture for TxCDBG project 7220040 ensuring
our commitment to fund the project, seconded by Council Member
McClellan, motion passed 3-0 with Council Member Smith recusing
himself from the vote.

6. Consideration, Discussion and Take Possible Action on Single City Council
Position Vacancy and Related Holdover Status. The council discussed filling
the position with someone who is willing to continue on Council. They
recommend posting notice in the newspaper and on the city website for all

-interested-candidates-to complete their application. Need to-revise — -
application to state they will be filling the vacancy until the next election to be
held May 6, 2023. Also revise residency requirement to state “Has your
primary residence been inside the City Limits for over 6 months and the State
for over 12 months”. A motion was made by Mayor Pro-Tem Barron to
post notice on City website, council will consider applications to fill
vacancy, interested parties are asked to apply using application
presented by Council, seconded by Council Member McClellan, all in
favor, motion carried unanimously.

The Council did not adjourn to Executive Session.

Adjournment:
A motion was made by Council Member Smith to adjourn the meeting, seconded
by Mayor Pro-Tem Barron, all in favor.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:18 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Rachel Lumpee, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laurie A. Cassidy, City Secretary

These minutes were approved on the day of , 2023.

3|Page City Council Minutes -December 20, 2022



CONSENT
ITEM #3



RESOLUTION 2023-R-001

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING DEVELOPMENT AND
INSTALLATION OF CITY GATEWAY SIGNAGE IN COOPERATION WITH TEXAS
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND AUTHORIZING CITY
ADMINISTRATOR TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE RELEVANT AGREEMENTS

'WHEREAS, the City of Blanco (the “City”) wishes to develop and install certain gateway signage
along various major highway or streetway approaches into the City, including but not limited to
an “International Dark Skies” sky and “Scenic City” sign;

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation (“TXDOT”) maintains a “city pride sign”
program that permits installation of such signage on behalf of the City in TXDOT right of way
approaches to the City;

WHEREAS, City Council wishes to authorize the City administrator to negotiate and execute “city
pride sign” agreements with TXDOT and develop and install the applicable signage;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,

The City is authorized to develop and install City gateway signage along major right of way
approaches to the City, working in cooperation with TXDOT; and the City Administrator shall
negotiate and execute relevant city pride sign agreements with TXDOT to implement this
resolution.

ADOPTED as of the day of January 2023.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Secretary



OLD BUSINESS
ITEM #1



ELECTION SERVICES CONTRACT
BETWEEN
BLANCO COUNTY ELECTIONS OFFICER
AND

CITY OF BLANCO, TEXAS

UNIFORM ELECTION & SPECIAL ELECTION

MAY 6, 2023

Page 1 of 8



ELECTION SERVICES CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE
BLANCO COUNTY ELECTIONS OFFICER AND
CITY OF BLANCO, TEXAS

THIS CONTRACT (“Election Services Contract” or “Contract™) is made and entered into on this

day, 2022, by and between the City of Blanco, Texas ("Entity"), and

Kristen Spies, County Elections Officer for Blanco County, Texas, ("Elections Officer”), under the

authority of the Texas Election Code Chapters 31 and 271, and upon approval of the Blanco County
Commissioners Court and the City Council of the City, (collectively “Participating Parties”) for the
services to be performed by the Participating Parties inthe MAY 6, 2023 UNIFORM ELECTION
and the SPECIAL ELECTION (collectively, “Election™) as outlined herein.

NOW THEREFORE THIS CONTRACT is entered into for and in consideration of the mutual
covenants and promises hereinafter set out, and for the purpose of ensuring that the Participating
Parties understand the tasks each is to perform in connection with the Election as follows:

SECTION 1. DUTIES AND SERVICES OF ELECTIONS OFFICER

The Elections Officer shall be responsible for performing the following duties and shall furnish the
following services and equipment in connection with the Election:

(@)

(b)

(d)
©

®

(2)

Contact the owners or custodians of county-designated polling places and arrange for their use
in the Election.

Contact the owner or custodian of some other public place (or if unavailable, private building)
in the election precinct and arrange for its use as a polling place if the county designated polling
place in the precinct is unavailable for use in the Election.

Procure, prepare, and distribute all necessary election supplies, including:
(1) ballots and ballot cards;

(2) qualification field systems - "Knowlnk Poll-Pads";

(3) election kits;

(4) voting booths, privacy dividers, ballot boxes; and

(5) all necessary ADA compliant voting equipment.

Notify election judges of the date, time, and place of any Election.

Arrange for the use of a central counting station and for the personnel and equipment needed
at the counting station and assist in the preparation of programs and test materials for the
tabulation of the ballots to be used with electronic voting equipment.

Publish the legal notices of the date, time, and place of the test of the electronic tabulating
equipment and conduct such test;

Assist in the general overall supervision of the election and provide advisory services in
connection with the decisions to be made and the actions to be taken by the officers who are
responsible for holding the Election;

3" Party Election Contract 2|Page



(h)

@)

Prepare submission(s) of voting changes to the U.S. Department of Justice, if necessary, under
the federal Voting Rights Act of 1965, as amended; and

Perform all election duties in accordance with the Texas Election Code.

SECTION 2. DUTIES AND SERVICES OF THE ENTITY

The Entity shall be responsible for performing the following duties in connection with the Election:

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

©

(d)

e

The Participating Parties are responsible for the appointment of the presiding election judges
and alternate election judges listed in “Exhibit B” for each Vote Center/polling place listed in
“Exhibit B” subject to the eligibility requirement found in the Texas Election Code Chapters
32 and 83. The Participating Parties acknowledge that approval of this Election Services
Contract by the Entity shall constitute approval and appointment of the Judges and Alternate
Judges listed in “Exhibit B” by the Entity. The Elections Officer will be responsible for the
administration of the election judges.

As soon as possible after the candidate filing deadline, the Entity shall certify in writing to the
Elections Officer the candidates' names (as each is to appear on the ballot) and offices
sufficiently in advance to allow time to prepare the ballot and to conduct any necessary logic
and accuracy testing,

SECTION 3. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Nothing contained in this Contract shall authorize or permit a change in the officer, the place
at which any document or record relating to the election is to be filed, the place at which any
function is to be carried out, the officers who conduct the official canvass of the election
returns, the officer to serve as custodian of the voted ballots or other election records, or any
other nontransferable functions specified by Texas Election Code Section 31.096.

The Elections Officer is the agent of the Entity for the purposes of contacting the third parties
with respect to the election expenses within the scope of the Elections Officer's duties, and the
Elections Officer is not liable for the Entities' failure to pay a claim.

The Elections Officer shall file copies of this Contract with the County Treasurer and the
County Auditor of Blanco County, Texas.

This Contract is subject to the written approval of the political subdivision involved in the
election and shall not be binding on the Entity until such written approval is obtained.

It is agreed that it is in the public interest of the Participating Parties, that Kristen Spies,
Elections Officer, serve as the Early Voting Clerk for both entities participating in this election.

SECTION 4. COST OF SERVICES

Costs. Entity agrees to pay a pro rata share of the actual costs incurred. The actual costs shall

be prorated for all Participating Parties.

3" Party Election Contract 3|Page



Example:

Registered Voters in County - 10,157 10157/13855 = 73.31% of total cost
Registered Voters in Joint Entity A- 1,224 1224/13855= 8.83% of total cost
Registered Voters in Joint Entity B - 2,474 2474/13855= 17.86% of total cost
Aggregate Registered Voters - 13,855

Administrative Fee. The Elections Officer shall also charge an administrative fee equal to 10%.of
the Entity’s share of the cost of the Election or a minimum of $75.00.

SECTION 5. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF SHARED ELECTION

The Entity acknowledges that the Election is a Joint Election under Texas Election Code Chapter 271,
and that the Elections Officer, in accordance with Texas Election Code Sections 31.092 and 31.093,
may enter into a similar Joint Election Services Contract with other political subdivision(s) in the
county (collectively, the “Participating Parties™) listed in Exhibit C of this Election Services Contract.
In such event, the Entity understands and agrees that the costs of common polling places, ballots and
programming, voting equipment, and the common set of election workers will be shared with the other
Participating Parties.

SECTION 6. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

(@)  This Contract shall be construed under and in accordance with applicable Federal and State
laws, and all obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in Blanco County,
Texas.

(b)  In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract shall for any reason be
held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or
unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof, and this Contract shall be
construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained
herein.

(©) In the case of an election contest solely challenging this Entity's election results, the cost of
such contest, challenge, or litigation will be borne by the Entity.

(d) Inthe case of a runoff election due to undecided races on the election, the cost of such runoff
election will be borne by the entity and will be contracted for at such time.

(e) In ajoint election all participating parties share in the cost of such election. Therefore, if one
or more parties withdraws, has unopposed candidates, or has circumstances which change the
precincts or districts involved in the election, the cost to the other parties will inevitably be
affected and will be adjusted and itemized in the final Actual Cost Report.

63) This Contract constitutes the sole and only agreement of the parties hereto and supersedes any
prior understanding of written or oral agreement between the parties respecting the written
subject matter. By affixing his/her signature to this Contract, the party acknowledges, accepts

3" Party Election Contract 4|Page



and approves all resolutions, documents and attachments/exhibits included as part of this
Contract.

(g) Noamendment, modification, or alteration of the terms hereof shall be binding unless the same
isin writing, and duly executed by the parties.

SECTION 7. CANCELLATION OF ELECTION

The Entity may cancel this Contract at any time. In the event that Entity cancels this Contract, Entity
shall only be responsible for its share of expenses actually incurred prior to cancellation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Parties have executed this Contract on the dates
indicated below, and the Contract is effective on the date the last Party signs:

CITY OF BLANCO, TEXAS
By: Date:

Rachel Lumpee
Mayor City of Blanco

Attest:

By: Date:

WITNESS:

BLANCO COUNTY ELECTIONS OFFICER

By: Date:
Kristen Spies

Blanco County Elections Officer

Blanco County, TX

3" Party Election Contract 5|Page



EXHIBIT A

ESTIMATE OF COSTS

3 Party Election Contract 6|Page



May 6, 2023 General and Special Election

P

City of Blanco
. o Election
Election Expenses Additional Info Summiary City of Blanco Total
Section A. Cost of Election
Ballot printing costs $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
Publication of Notices (Public Test/EV/ED) $800.00 $800.00 $800.00
Electronic Voting Systems Programming (Coding/Audio/Layout) $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
SUPPLIES: Ballot By Mail $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SUBTOTAL $14,100.00 $14,100.00 $14,100.00
Section B. Early Voting Workers
Early Voting Workers
2 sites: Johnson City & Blanco $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00
SUBTOTAL $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00
Section C. Election Day Workers
Election Day Judges & Clerks
Precinct 102 $800.00 $800.00 $800.00
Precinct 201 $800.00 $800.00 $800.00
Precinct 302 $800.00 $800.00 $800.00
Precinct 401 $800.00 $800.00 $800.00
Training - Election Workers
Early Voting Clerks / Election Day Judges & Clerks l (Included Above) 0.00 0.00 $0.00
Delivery of Election Equipment and Supplies
Presiding/Alternate Judges/ EA Staff | 800.00 800.00 $800.00
Early Voting Ballot Board / Central Count Station
Judges EVBB $400.00 $400.00 $400.00
Clerks EVBB $400.00 $400.00 $400.00
Clerks css $700.00 $700.00 $700.00
Provisional & Late Ballot Board
Judges & Clerks l $300.00 $300.00 $300.00
Site Support/ Elestions Office Personnel
endor Site Support (ES&S) $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5.000.00
5 Z SUBTOTAL $10,800.00 $10,800.00 $10,800.00
Section D. Miscellaneous Expenses
Communication MIF] $125.00 $125.00 $125.00
Equipment Rentals 49 devices @$100. $4,900.00 $4,900.00 $4,900.00
SUBTOTAL $4,900.00 $4,900.00 $4,900.00
Sections A-D Total| | $33,800.00 | | $33,800.00 $33,800.00




May 6, 2023 General and Special Election
City of Blanco

|

' | | 1
] I il i) I
i i 1/ [ i
Elections Services Contract Administrative Fe Election Total x 10% | i $3380.00 i."' $3 380.00 $3,380.00 :

| |

‘h. 30.00 ||'|

L



EXHIBIT B

ELECTION JUDGES

3" Party Election Contract T|Page



EXHIBIT C

PARTICIPATING POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS (PARTIES)

3" Party Election Contract 8|Page



OLD BUSINESS
ITEM #2



City of Blanco

Application for Consideration for Appointment to
the Governing Body of the City of Blanco

(To fill vacancy, until the next election to be held May 6, 2023)

NI,
Address:
Home Phone: ~ Alternate Phone: - -
B Al
Do you live inside the City Limits? Yes No

Are you registered to vote in Blanco County? Yes No

Are you a US Citizen? Yes No

Are you 18 years of age or older? Yes No

Has a final judgement been entered finding you total mentally
incapacitated, or partially mentally incapacitated without the

right to vote? Yes No __
Have you been convicted of a felony? Yes No
Has your primary residence been inside the City Limits for Yes No

over six months and the State for over 12 months?

Have you announced your candidacy for the May 2023 Election? Yes No

Please describe applicable experience (including work and volunteer experience), and why
you want to serve on the City Council.

Signature - ___ Date:

Step 1: Fill Out This Application
Step 2: Attach a cover letter or resume

Step 3: Mail or Email the application and letter of interest or resume citysec(@/cityofblancotx.gov

If you have any questions please contact City Secretary, Laurie Cassidy, at (830) 833-4525 x101,
or email to cityseccityofblancotx.gov




OLD BUSINESS
ITEM #3



Current
Page
13

Correction / Revisions to Current Personnel Policy

Current Policy
1.17 Smoking
A. No City Employee will be allowed to smoke in
the view of the public.

Revised
Page
9

Revision
1.17 Smoking
A. No City Employee will be allowed to smoke/vape in view
of the public

16 2.02 Recruiting Procedures - Section G 11 2.02 Recruiting Procedures - Section G (Added)
1. All new Hires will be required to take a drug
test/physical pertaining to the position they are being
considered for.
19 M. Probationary Periods 15 M. Probationary Periods
a. All newly hired employees will be on a twelve (12) a. All newly hired employees will be on a six (6} month
month probationary peried probationary period
. Employees on probation will be evaluated at six (6) c. Employees on probation will be evaluated at three (3)
and twelve (12) months of employment for job months of employment for job retention. At the end of the
retention. At the end of the six (6} month period, the three (3) month period, the employee will receive an
employee will receive an evaluation, which shall evaluation, which shall include any issues, or concerns that
include any issues, or concerns that might keep the might keep the employee from completing probation. This
employee from completing probation. This evaluation shall be in writing and shall be signed by the
evaluation shall be in writing and shall be signed by employee and Department Director. After six (6) of
the employee and Department Director. After twelve satisfactory performance, the employee will convert to
(12) months of satisfactory performance, the regular status unless the Department Director or City
employee will convert to regular status unless the Administrator extends their probation. For Police Officers
Department Director or City Administrator extends please see police policy.
their probation.
36 3.06 Computer Use Policy 31 3.06 Computer Use Policy
E. All City Employees are required to use their city- E. All City Employees are required to use their city-issued
issued email accounts to conduct City business. email accounts to conduct City business. Employees are
Employees are prohibited from using their personal prohibited from using their personal email accounts to
email accounts to conduct City business. When conduct City business. When corresponding about City
corresponding about City business via email, all City business via email, all City personnel must include the City's
personnel must include the City's standardized email standardized email stationery, City Logo, and signature
stationery and signature within the emailed message within the emailed message.
37 3.06 Computer Use Policy 32 3.06 Computer Use Palicy
h. To disclose, release or otherwise transmit h. To disclose, release or otherwise transmit confidential or
confidential or privileged information belonging to privileged information belonging to the City without the
the City without the express permission of the City express permission of the City Administrator and/or the
Administrator; Mayor;
42 4.01 Pay System & Job Classifications 38 4,01 Pay System & Job Classifications
E. Job descriptions for regular positions are created
by the Department Directors through the City E. lob descriptions for regular positions are created by the
Administrator and are statements of general duties, Department Directors through the Human Resource Director
responsibilities and job requirements of the various and are statements of general duties, responsibilities, and
positions within the City. job requirements of the various positions within the City.
43 4.02 Salary Administration 38 4.02 Salary Administration
All Employees serve an initial twelve (12) month All Employees serve an initial six (6) month probationary
probationary period, which at the City's discretion, period, which at the City’s discretion, may be extended for a
may be extended for a period not to exceed eighteen period not to exceed (12) months. Termination of
(18) months. Termination of employment during this employment during this probationary period is final with no
probationary period is final with no appeal. appeal.
49 4,07 Step-Up Pay, Certification and License Pays a4 4,07 Step-Up Pay, Certification and License Pays (added)

1.Employees will receive an Education increase upon
reaching their educational goal.

Suggestions



Current
Page
50

Revised
Current Policy Page

4.09 Employee Performance and Development Systen 45

B. The City will evaluate Employees at least annually.
This evaluation will include a discussion between the
Employee and the Employee's immediate Supervisor
to determine goals and evaluate progress toward
better performance and personal development.

Revision
4.09 Employee Performance and Development System

B. The City will evaluate Employees at least annually.
Annual evaluations will be done between June - July of
every year. This evaluation will include a discussion
between the Employee and the Employee's immediate
Supervisor to determine goals and evaluate progress
toward better performance and personal development.

53

SECTION 4: SALARY ADMINISTRATION 48

SECTION 4: SALARY ADMINISTRATION
Add New 4.16 (4.16 Compensatory Time)

in accordance with the Fair Labor Standards Act, the city
may grant non-exempt employees compensatory time off
{comp-time) in lieu of compensation for hours worked in
excess of 40 hours per week, or other permissible work
scheduled for law enforcement, administration, and other
employees. Employees may accrue compensatory time off
at one and one-half times the humber ofovertime hours
worked up to a maximum number of hours. All employees
are subject toconsent of the City Administrator. Overtime
hours worked beyond cap must be paid. Once 40 hours are
used, an employee can start accruing again. Comp Time
accruals are to be monitored by Department head. An
employee who hasaccrued comp time and requests use of
such time must be permitted to use the time off within a
“reasonable period” after making request if it does not
“unduly disrupt” the work of the department, which is
approved by Department Head. If use of requested comp
time would be disruptive, the Department head may elect
to pay employee In lieu of approving. Any accumulated but
used comp time in an employee’s account at the time of
separation from the city will be paid in the employee’s final
paycheck. All comp time paid out will be paid at the
employee’s regular rate.

55

5.05 Tuition Reimbursement Program 50

B. Full-time Employees in good standing, who have
completed two (2) years of employments with the
City, are eligible to apply for tuition reimbursement

5.05 Tuition Reimbursement Program

B. Fuli-time Employees in good standing, who have
completed (1) year of employment with the City, are eligible
to apply for tuition reimbursement.

1. If the Employee is terminated for cause or leaves for no
good reason within 6 months of completion of the
coursework, they will have to pay the city back or it will be
deducted from the last paycheck.

58

5.07 Longevity Pay 53
The policy applies to City Employees employed full-
time. Employees receive four dollars {$4.00) per

month for each year of continuous service. Longevity
pay shall be in addition to an Employee's base salary

and shall be paid annually the first paycheck in
December.

5.07 Longevity Pay

The policy applies to City Employees employed full-time.
Employees receive five dollars {5.00) per month for each
year of continuous service. Longevity pay shall be in addition
to an Employee's base salary and shall be paid annually with
the first paycheck in December

65

7.01 Vacation 60

A. Upon hire, full-time, permanent Employees shall
commence to accrue paid vacation as follows: 6.67
hours each month if employed less than four (4)
years, and ten (10) hours per month if employed
more than four (4) years. Each regular Employee will
be eligible to use accrued vacation hours after
successfully completing a ninety (90) day
introductory period.

7.01 Vacation

A.Upon hire, full-time, permanent Employees shall
commence to accrue paid vacation as follows:

*8 hours per month for the first 2 years of service (12 days)
*10 hours per month for 3-5 years of service (15 days)
»13.33 hours per month for 6-10 years of service (20 days)
#16.67 hours per month for 11-15 years of service (25 days)
#20.00 hours per month for 16-20+ years of service (30 days)

Suggestions



Current Revised
Page Current Policy Page Revision
B. Vacation leave shall accrue on a prorated basis each
year of employment. All requests for vacation leave are
B. Vacation leave shall accrue on a prorated basis subject to the City's staffing needs and must be approved
each year of employment. All requests for vacation in advance by the Department Director or Supervisor.
leave are subject to the City's staffing needs and Vacation leave may not be taken in less than hourly
must be approved in advance by the Department increments. Any employee requesting off more than 1
Director or Supervisor. Vacation leave may not be week consecutively will be to be approved by the
taken in less than hourly increments. 61 Department and City Administrator.
C. On January 1st of each year accrued vacation time C. By January 1st of each year accrued vacation time will
will be reviewed for each Employee and any accrued be reviewed for each employee and any accrued vacation
vacation hours over one-hundred twenty {120} hours hours over double accrual amount* shall expire. Up to
shall expire. Up to one hundred and twenty (120) double accrual amount* vacation leave hours that have
accrued vacation leave hours that has not expired not expired will be paid out when an employee leaves
will be paid out when an employee leaves service service with the City. * Reference Vacation accrual on
66 with the City. section 7.01 A,
66 7.04 Bereavement Leave 61 7.04 Bereavement Leave

After successfully completing the ninety {90) day
introductory period, full-time, regular Employees
shall commence to accrue twenty-four (24} hours
each calendar year for attending funeral services or
memorials of family members within second degree
affinity and third of consanguinity. Bereavement
leave may not be carried over to subsequent fiscal
years.

After successfully completing the ninety (90) day
introductory period, full-time, regular Employees are eligible
to receive 3 days of bereavement leave per occurrence per
immediate family member to attend funeral services or
memorials of family members. You will receive 1-3 day
bereave leave for family members second degree affinity
and third of consanguinity per department head approval
Bereavement leave may not be carried over to subsequent
fiscal years.

Suggestions



New Year’s Day
MLK, Jr. Day

Presidents’ Day

City of Blanco

P.O. Box 750 Blanco, Texas 78606
Office 830-833-4525 Fax 830-833-4121

Holidav Schedule

Jan. 2, 2023
Jan. 16, 2023
Feb. 20,2023

Good Friday (1/2 Day) April 7, 2023
Memorial Day May 29, 2023
Lavender Fest June 9, 2023
Independence Day July 4, 2023
Labor Day Sept. 4, 2023
Columbus Day Oct. 9, 2023
Veterans’ Day Nov. 10, 2023
Thanksgiving Day Nov. 23, 2023
Day After Thanksgiving Nov. 24, 2023
Christmas Day Dec. 25, 2023
Day After Christmas Day Dec. 26,2023
Personal Day (1) Any Day of the Year

(must be pre-approved by Dept Head)



NEW BUSINESS
ITEM #1



BEFCO ENGINEERING, INC.
Consulting Engineering/Land Surveying
P.0.BOX 615 485 NORTH JEFFERSON
LA GRANGE, TEXAS 78945-0615
979/968-6474 FAX 979 / 968-3056

www.befcoengineering.com  E-mail: office@befcoenaineering.com
Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-2011  Texas Licensed Surveying Firm #10001700

January 10, 2023

Mr. Warren Escovy, City Administrator RE: Bid Award Recommendation
300 Pecan Street TDA TxCDBG Main Lift Station Project
Blanco, Texas 78606 BEFCO Job No. 19-7342

Nr. Escovy:

The bid opening for the City of Blanco TDA TxCDBG Main Lift Station Project was held on
Thursday, December 15, 2022 at the Byars Building. The City received two (2) bids for the
total project ranging from $1,437,847.00 to $3,152,960.00 for Base Bid ltems 1-30. The
lowest responsible bidder is M&C Fonseca Construction Co., Inc. M & C Fonseca have been
in the utility construction industry since 2011, have about 50 employees & adequate
equipment and have done multiple projects in utility & concrete construction. M & C Fonseca
is qualified to perform this work based upon past utility construction experience, including 6-8
utility projects with BEFCO. Based upon discussions with City Staff & Engineer, it's
BEFCO's recommendation to award the contract to M & C Fonseca Construction Co.,
Inc. of Granite Shoals, Texas for the $1,437,847.00 for Base Bid Items 1-30. The contract
includes a construction completion timeframe of December 31, 2023.

Thank you for the opportunity for BEFCO to work with the City & Team on this Project and
additional thanks to City staff, Inframark & Ardurra for assisting us with this project.

Thanks and take care,
BEFCO Engineering, Inc. (F-2011)

J i/
/ )k ) \ “"—‘—;% '
f . [ ]
/i"':l’/ ..: { ‘,l;‘_l) g } i} |.:/./ ‘L \ \

it

Bradiey C. Loehr, P.E.

Attachments: Bid Tab Summary
Cc:  Ardurra, Langford Community Management Services (with attachments)

becl:bms

u
ﬂo/icient, ,Jractica/ engineering and /a.ncl surveying services with a sense a/ Jma/ztown valiias dnd care ’f

S\ Projects\Blanco\19-7342 2019-2020 CDBG-TDA\Bid Award Recommendation Letter-Blanco_Jan 10 2023.docx



00°000'51$
00'05}'ces

00°000°528

00°005'¢$

00'000'21%

00°000'0€$

00°000°01%

00°001'8$
00°008'¥8
00052’
00°096'¢E$
00'006'2%
00°000'02%

00°009'SLECS

3014
lej0L

00°'005%

00°000°L1$

00°000°G1%

00°005%

00°00e$
O0.0TNW
Q0'05e$
00'0ZL%

00°00L$

aond
| Hun

00°005'¥$
oooLz'zs

00°000'61$

00'6.8'L$

00°005°0L$

00°'000'21$

00°002'¢$

00°0ZE'PS
00°09.'2%
00°'52L'LS
0o'ock'Les
00°505°2%
00°000°0£$

00'000'008$

ERIN
fejol

00°6%

00'G2¢$

00°005'0L$

00'005'8%

00i581$

00°091%
00°GLLS
00'sZLs
00°0LLS

00°56%

LTI
nun

9008 X1 *euia0d

L9t-FLL "9 “pY eiapueg "M 512

P 'dov |

¥598Z X1 'S|eoys ajjuely
Py 334D alileld Lo6)

*oU| 0D UORIILYSUOY) BO3SUOS ) 2 I

qel pIg\WVAL-9aGD 020Z-6102 ZrEL-61\0JUEI\SB0Id 'S

13341S HLS LV TT0HNVIN MAN OL 3NITH3M3S .8 XA NI-FIL 8T 3 147
S3INIT YIAMIS ALIAVHED TV HOd NOLLDALOHd HONIEL 41 evb €l

UIACO/ONIY LHOILHILYM ‘dOYq .8 TYNYILXE Wb

HLIM (HLd2d ,9°€}) TTOHNVA 31THONOD LSYD-34d d3L3nvIa ¢y ST L zZl
STIOHNVYIN ¥ALINVIA & JO HLIIA TWNOILIAaY 3A  § L
HIANODIONIY LHOILHILYAA
(HLd3A .9-0) STTOHNYIN 3LIUONOD 1SYO-IHd ¥A1TNVIA ¥ VI | ol
(HLd3Q .9-0) STIOHNVIN ILTHONOOD 1SYO-IHd HALINVIA + vI 2 6
(1LnD 21-0) Y3aMm3s (3LvY ISd 061 <) L¥2Z-a 92-HAS .2} HO
ANVS AV.LS-INIWID/M HIMIS #E0E-0 OAd TIVM AAVIH 92-4as .2k 41 0Z g
(LND #1-Z21) YAMIS DAd TIVM AAVIH 9Z-8dS .2b 41 &2 L
(LND .9-0) YIMIS OAd TIVM AAVIH 9Z-HaS .2l 41 #2 8
(1N ,Z4-01) YIS OAd TIVM AAVIH 92-¥aS .8 41 6 g

(LND 01-8) ¥IMIS OAd TIVM AAYIH 92-HAS .8 41 €82 14

(LND 8-9) HIAMIS IAd TIVM AAVIH 92-HAaS .8 41 6L €
SNOILYLS LdI7 ONILSIX3 40 NOILITOW3Aa $1 l Z
NOILVYLS 1417 dNNd X31dNa 81 3 L
SPIo/A Ul Uonduosad sl AD ON
53 we|

2202 ‘sl ¥38gI3o3a
ZpeL-61 "ON 80r 02439
070022 L "ON Joeju0D HFAdXL

HIARM OONVIG V3N LOArOYd NOILVLS L1417 d3LVMILSVM NIVIN MAN
OONVIE 40 ALID



00'096'251'e$ 00°Ly8LEY LS
00°000°G1L$ 00'000'01L$
00°000'05% 00°000'0Z1$
00°000'G1$ 00°005°81$
f
00°005'7$ oo.gmw 00°05¥$ 00'6$
00°000'0Z$ | 00'000'02$
00°000'G2$ 00°000'GL%
00°000°'0ZL% 00°000'G1$
00°000'06% 00°000'SZ1L$
00°000'SE$ 00°000'c$
00°000'0LS 00°000'F$
00'00L°€¥$ oo.omw 00°259'G8$ 00'86$
00°005'v1$ 00'05% 00°048% 00°€s
00°000'6€$ 00°000'8%$
00'005'22% 00°05Z$ 00°08L'ic$ 00628
00°005°'2$ 00°006'e$
00'000°02$ 00°004'G%
331d 351d 33pd 31d
1ej04 nun 1ejol un
9008L X1 .m:._mﬂm $9982 X1 ‘sjeoys ajuels
L9t-vLiL 9IS “py etopueg "M §LZ Py Y82l autedd LOsL
P11 'dov oUj "0 UONINASUOD Boasuod D g N

qEL PIBWAL-DEAD 02026102 ZreL-GHooueigsioalold \'S

:(og-4 swall) aig 3sva TVLOL
ONILSTL NOILONYLSNOD
MYOM 2 INININDT YAYOS ANV STOHLNOD ‘NOILVININNELSNI

S3ALVO ONIAGNTINI ONION3H JHIM a3guva
2 J00Hd-HIANYLNI THIM A3GHYEHINIT-NIVHO

ONIONTS NOILVINIWNIA3AS IAONIL/TIVLSNI

(dddMS) NV1d NOILNIATH 2 NOLLNTIOd HILVM WHOLS
ONIdINNd SSYdAg

ONIM3LVYM3dA

HOLIMS H34SNVHL JILVNOLNY
diNy 002 HLIM HOLvH3INTD 13S31a dNXMOVE MA G2L

ONIEENHO ALIS ANV TVSOdSIA ? ONIIVITO HSNHE
ONIdid IDOYNIVHA ANV SWY3E NIHLHYI ‘SIHOLI
(ANOLSIWIT AIHSNHD A3LOVANOD .8) VO SSIOOV
NIV 30404 HO4 NOILO3LOYd HONIHL

NOILVLS 1417 “X3 dV3N
SNIVIN 30404 .8 8 49 X3 OL NIVIN 30403 «8 MIN Ni-3IL

NIVIN 30804 H3IMAS (1#22-0) 12-d4as ‘'OAd .8
INVHAAH QHVA 3Z3345-NON ANV INIT dILVM OAd .}

HIAIK OONVIE OL
AN3DVrav 3TOHNYA M3IN OL ANIT J3A3S .01 X3 Ni-3IL

s1

S

s1

41

1

s

Sl

s1
$1
81
AS

g1

sl

47

$1

06

vi8

06¢

06C

13

-l
o)
11}

0g

6¢

8c

1z

9z

T4

e

€C
44
74

114

[

E|
3



00'005'2$ 00°000'6%

00°008'09% 00°009°L$ 00 vy’ LS 0098

00'000°251$ 00°000'v$ 00°000'61% 00°005$
3dig _ ELI adud adlid
1301 j Jun jejol Hun

qeL PIBWOL-DEAD 0202-610Z ZYEL-61\00UBIENSIRl0I4 'S

Tmo._ 9@._%% w

..rp 30 w A \&J J:N . @ 5&)@)&3& g

9008Z X1 ‘oua0g
L9i~bLL "9 “PY BISPURE "M S12
PY1 *dOV 7

ou)

$598Z X1 ‘sieoys ajuel
P Yaald auield Lo6L

07 LONINIYSUOD BI3SUOL O B 1N

2202 'Sl Jaquiadeg
10558 "ON uoRensibay

"FH 4907 "D >m=§m

(110Z-d) "ou) *Bunssuibuzy 00439
Jaleq pue ebpsjmous Aw Jo 1saq ay} 0} ani) PUE 1981103 S) SIY) Jeu) A0 |

S1¥Yd FHVdS LIM HIvdad dNNd  S1 I rA%4 4
aig 3LVNYdLVY aavy

ONILYOD HOIYILNI STTOHNVN HILINVIA ¥ MAN 4A 8  LEV

ONILYOD HOIHILNI TI3M LIM HILINVIA 0L MIN 4A 8 08Y
alg 3LVYNN3LTV SALLONAIA/FAILIOAY

BN

1S3 9|




NEW BUSINESS
ITEM #2



CITY OF BLANCO

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor & City Council
From: City Administrator
Re: Modification of Approval Process for STR Permits

Date: January __, 2023

Mayor & Council:

I am writing to recommend a modification to the approval process for STR permits, to
provide for administrative approval by the City Administrator if a STR permit application meets
certain objective criteria in the current STR ordinance.

Background

In 2022, Council passed the STR ordinance which provided that, unless a STR was already
operating and therefore held vested rights, all new STR permit applications would be deemed
applications for special use permit (SUP). Therefore, the existing UDC review and approval
process applies, with initial review of STR permit applications by City staff, then P&Z, and then
Council. The SUP process also provides for public notice and hearing procedures. This process
was adopted principally because the additional criteria adopted for STR permits requires
substantial discretion that Council thought to make subject to wide public review. In short,
whether the “character and usage” of a geographic area is “negatively affected” may be a
controversial issue that should be subject to broad public notice and debate. Council adopted a
10% “guideline” in the ordinance to guide this debate, but broad discretion still remains, as it
should.

With these positive elements of the current ordinance, City staff notes that the process
can be administratively complex, cumbersome, and expensive. Additionally, when it is apparent
at initial review that the STR permit application meets all objective criteria and will not result in
more than 10% of the dwelling units in the surrounding block, neighborhood, or similar
geographic areas to be STRs, the cost of the three-step review process may outweigh the benefit.

Recommendation

Accordingly, it is my recommendation that if a proposed STR permit 1) will not result in
STRs operating in more than 10% of the dwelling units in the surrounding block, neighborhood,
or similar geographic areas, and 2) otherwise meets the objective criteria in the ordinance, then
the City Administrator be given discretion to grant the STR permit without further review from
P&Z and City Council. In the event of a denial by the Administrator, appeal rights to P&Z and
Council would stay in place.



NEW BUSINESS
ITEM #3



City of Blanco

P.O. Box 750 Blanco, Texas 78606
Office 830-833-4525 Fax 830-833-4121

Request to be placed on City Council Agenda:

1, 333(\0 R QH?__ request 1o be placed on the Agenda of the City
Council Regular Meeting of kJ_Q_I_/luf (/ , &fdwi M&ﬂé@m—" (insert date of meeting).

Agenda Topic/Concern:
¢

R e _P@'l Modt -
Funduiew ]
Introduction/Background:

T Waad Lo+ dod o fiandiiew) Fealbire S the Custimer
ekl for Ukl es® Couct tohich Ocar #3400

Policy Analysis/Benefit(s) To Citizens:

enefrd Yo _Chizen 13 Heeu Con i w Ynair Lty ond Covack

Lonél"ll‘erm Finan.c;ml 8:Bu-dge¥ imﬁa;t:
_ Qurrend: yeac Gharge 83460 ~
_ﬂﬁﬁo(cczu@r,ufﬂqlgnmdlu_ oo P 617

Recommendation/Proposed Motion:

sk wenld Like agprval iy Mae fonage] .
__CGHadngd == QuotetohichHae tem owe highlighkeole

1 agree that the information must be submitted to the City Secretary no later than 5:00 pm
Tuesday before the meeting date.



/\ FundView

Prepared for the City of Blanco, TX

FundView Software ERP Solutions

Quote#JW000218 v1
PREPARED FOR PREPARED BY
Sasha Ricks Joe Wertz
Finance Director Director of Sales
finance@cityofblancotx.gov joe.wertz@fastsw.com
(830) 833-4525 (806) 370-3710
Q\‘Aneg I'T._@-.;

B
("8 .; 'V -H
= %\*«, i o |

I B

5225 8 Loop 289 Suite 222 Lubbock, TX 79424



/\ FundView

www.fastsw.com - (B06) 794-3278

Friday, July 08, 2022

City of Blanco, TX

Sasha Ricks

-Finance Director

300 Pecan St.

PO Box 750

Blanco, TX 78606
finance@cityofblancotx.gov

Dear Sasha,

It has been a pleasure working with you over the past few weeks. Based on our recent conversations, we have prepared a Subscription
Propasal for the City of Blanco, TX with the software applications requested.

This pricing was determined by the information provided via the Pricing Metrics Survey.
Please let us know when you have reviewed our proposal and we can schedule a call to answer any questions you may have.

We appreciate your interest in our FundView solutions and would love to have the opportunity to partner with the City of Blanco, TX!

Best Regards

Joe Wertz
Director of Sales
FundView Software

Quote #JW000218 v1 Page: 2 of 8



/\ FundView

wwaw.fastsw.com - (806) 794-3278

Pricing Assumptions

Annual Operating Budget - $4 - SMM

Number of Bank-Accounts-131-15 ———
Number of Active Employees - 11 - 20

Number of Active Meters - 1001 - 1500

Number of Monthly Citations - 26 - 50

Number of Annual Permits - 101 - 200

Number of Annual Code Enforcement Cases -1 - 25
Data Conversion - GL AP PY UB MC

Remote Training

Subscription Pricing - Annual

PRODUCT DETAILS

RECURRING
AMOUNT
FundView Financial Solutions
General Ledger V- $3,500.00
Bank Reconciliation $1,500.00
Accounts Payable $2,500.00
Payroll - ) _ $3,000.00
FundView Citizen Relation;ﬁi; Management Solutions B
Utility Billing $4,500.00
Service Orders - - o S 55,50?66
AMR Interface - - - - $2,000.00
Municipal Court B - $2.500.00
Cash Re;eipting $1,500.00

Annual Subtotal; $23,500.00

Quote #JW000218 v1

Page: 30of 8



/\ FundView

www.fastsw.com - (806) 794-3278

Professional Services - Initial Year Only

PRODUCT DETAILS PRICE

FundView Financial Solutions - Remote Training

General Ledger $1,500.00
Bank Reconciliation $750.00
Accounts Payable $1,000.00
Payroll o o - $1,750.00

FundView Citizen Relationship Management Sclutions - Remote Training

Utility Billing $2,000.00
Service Orders $1,000.00
AMR Interface B - $1,000.00
'Municipal Court b ) ~ $1500.00
Cash Receipting $500.00

Data Migration/Conversion

General Ledger $1,500.00
Accounts Payable B - $1,000.00
Payroll - $1,500.00
Utility Billing S $2,500,00
Municipal Court - $2,000.00

Project Management Design Configuration

Project Management $1,000.00
AMR Interface Configuration/Testing $750.00
Data Center Installation/Configuration ) $250.00
Data Backup Configuration/Testing $250.00

Subtotal: $21,750.00

Quote #JW000218 v1

Page: 4 of 8



/\ FundView

www.fastsw.com - (806) 794-3278

Optional Subscription Pricing - Annual * Optional

PRODUCT DETAILS RECURRING
AMOUNT

FundView Financial $olutions il

Secure Signatures $1,000.00

Human Resources - — $1,500.00

Distributed Time Entry $2,000.00

FundView Citizen Relationship Management Solutions

Permits $1,750.00
Co—de Enforcement B $1,5co,06“
FASTGovPay Municipal Court - Credit Card & Online Payments $750.00
FASTGovPay Permits - Credit Card & Online Payments T §75000
FASTGovPay Utility Billing - Credit Card & Online Payments $750.00
Utility Billing - Text & Email Notifications ($200 Per Month) $2,400.00
g'trlhlity Billi_ng = Customer Pd:{aﬂizﬁo ??ﬁ%ﬁ]?)’“ T T $2,40000

* Optibnal Annual Subtotal; $14,800.D?

Quote #JW000218 v1 Page: 50of 8



/\ FundView

" www.fastsw.com - (806) 794-3278
Optional Professional Services - Initial Year Only * Optional

PRODUCT DETAILS PRICE
FundView Financial Solutions - Remote Training

Secure Signatures $750.00
Human Resources $1,250.00
Distributed Time Entry $1,500.00

FundView Citizen Relationship Management Solutions - Remote Training

Permits $1,500.00
Code Enforcement $1,250.00
Online Payments $500.00¢
Utility Billing - Text & Email Notifications i $1,000.00

a%@y ém_- Customer Portal - &B&)OO‘,
Project Management Design Co‘nfig_l.u_,r_a-ti-t; mp SomT T S e
Online Payments Design/Configuration $500.00
o * Optional Subtotal: $é,250.00

Quote £JW000218 v1 Page: 6 of 8



/\ FundView

www.fastew.com - (806) 794-3278

Terms and Conditions
included

Unlimited Users
Software Updates
Premium Support
Secure Hosting
Data Backup Plan

Data Migration/Conversion Limitations. The City of Blanco, TX will help provide data to be migrated/converted to FundView in a consumable
format such as .csv, Excel, Access, or SQL database along with the related file definitions and record layouts. Following is a list of the modules
of data and the scope of services provided by FundView if each are migrated/converted:

General Ledger -
1. Chart of accounts for all funds. *
2. Account balances/transactions for the current and two prior fiscal years.
3. Current year budget and two prior fiscal year budgets.

Accounts Payable -

1. Vendor master file to include vendor name, address, taxpayer [D, and contact informaticn
2. Current year summary 1099 balances as provided by the City.

Payroll -

1. Employee master file to include name, address, date of birth, SSN, contact information, dates (hire, anniversary, etc.), position, pay
type, pay rate, deductions, retirement, banking (direct deposit), and tax settings.
2. Current year leave balances.

3. Current calendar year pay history to include paychecks, earnings, expense distribution, deductions and taxes.

Utility Billing -
1. Account master file to include name, billing address, service address, services, deposit, meter information, billing preferences and
bank drafts.
2. Current year usage and prior two years.
3. Customer payment history for the current year and two prior years.

Municipal Court -

1. FundView will migrate/convert up to the last ten (10) years of historical data from the City's legacy system. FundView and the City
will work together to reconcile the most recent twelve (12) months of data.

* Changes to the Chart of Accounts from the legacy system to the current system should be discussed with the City’s auditor prior to
implementing these changes in FundView.

Statement of Confidentiality

This proposal is for the sole and exclusive use of the aforementioned entity. The information contained in this document is confidential. [t shall not be disclosed outside of the
entity, and shall not be duplicated, used or disclosed, in whole or in part, without express written consent of Fund Accounting Sclution Technologies, Inc.

Quote #JW000218 v1 Page: 7 of 8



/\ FundView

www .fastsw.com - {806) 794-3278

FundView Software ERP Solutions

FundView Annual Subscription Summary

DESCRIPTION

Subscription Pricing - Annual

FundView Professional Services - Initial Year Only

DESCRIPTION

Professional Services - Initial Year Only

*Optional Subscriptions
CESCRIPTION

OptionaIVSubscription Pricing - Annual

*Optional Services
DESCRIPTION

Opficnal Professional Services - Initial Year Only

Prepared for:
City of Blanco, TX

Sasha Ricks

Finance Director

(830) 833-4525
finance@cityofblancotx.gov

Quote #JW000218 vi

AMOUNT

$23,500.00

Annual Tolal: $23,500.00

AMOUNT

$21,750.00
Total: $21,750.00

RECURRING
$14,800.00
$14,800.00

Optional Subtotak:

ONE-TIME

Prepared by:
FundView Software

Joe Wertz

Director of Sales

(806) 370-3710
joe.wertz@fastsw.com

$9,250.00
Opticnal Subtotal: $9,250.00

Quote Information:
JW000218

Version: 1
Delivery Date: 07/08/2022
Expiration Date: 08/05/2022

Page: 8 of 8



